

---

---

# Tiago Cabral Barreira

Tel: (+34) 69 9090 269

E-mail: tiagocabral91@hotmail.com

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/tiagocbarreira/>

---

---

## RESUMÉ

Holds Bachelor degree in Economics from Getulio Vargas Foundation of Rio de Janeiro (FGV-RJ) and Post-graduate degree in Philosophy from St. Benedict College of Rio de Janeiro. Has developed academic research on Philosophy of Science and Labor Economics. Founder and Director of Ágora Perene Institute, a think tank focused on interdisciplinary debates of Philosophy, Economics and Culture.

## EDUCATION

### Santiago de Compostela University (USC)

PhD in Philosophy ( Mar 2024 – Current)

Master in Economics (Sept 2023- Jun 2024\*)

### University Center of UNINGA

B.A in Philosophy – Online Distance Bachelor´s Degree (Feb/2022 - Current)

### St. Benedict College of Rio de Janeiro

Postgrad. Specialization in Modern & Contemporary Philosophy (Sep 2019-Jan 2022)

### Getulio Vargas Foundation – Rio de Janeiro (FGV-RJ)

B.Sc in Economics (Feb 2011-Dec 2014)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Ágora Perene Institute

Jun/2021 - Current

Founder and Director Board member

- Think Tank - Center of Interdisciplinary Studies on Philosophy, Economics and Humanities ([see website](#))
- Writing of essays on philosophy, economics and humanities, and elaboration of [Youtube podcast interviews](#)

### Macroplan Analytics

Jul/2022 — Aug/2023

Data Analyst & Consultant

- Data intelligence solutions (analysis, diagnosis and forecasting) directed to public and private sector institutions.

### IDados

Sep 2018 — Jul/2022

Full-Time Researcher

- Economic Analysis
  - Monitoring and Forecasting of Brazilian Labor Market indicators
- Academic Research
  - Academic studies related to Employment, Productivity and Industrial Automation;
  - Presentation at Seminars and Congresses;

**Brazilian Institute of Economics (IBRE)**  
Research Assistant

May 2014 — Sep 2018

**Data Analyst**  
Freelancer – [See profile](#)

Jan 2017 - Dec 2018

## WORKING AND PUBLISHED PAPERS

A.C. Rocha and T. Barreira (2023) [Body-Mind Duality in Descartes and its Implications on Contemporary Scientific Debate](#). Revista Coletânea (Rio de Janeiro), v. 21, p. 417.

P. Rocha e Oliveira, B. Ottoni, L. Estrela, T. Barreira (2022) [Automation and job loss: the Brazilian case](#). Nova Economia (UFMG), v.32, p.157-180.

B. Ottoni and T. Barreira (2019) [Projecting the impact of Brazilian Labor Reform](#). Economic Analysis of Law Review, v. 12, p. 79, 2021.

B. Ottoni and T. Barreira (2017) [Methodology for Generating Seasonally Adjusted Compatible Past Estimates of PNAD Contínua, 1992-2016](#). Revista Espacios (Caracas), v. 41, p. 184-193, 2020.

R. Moura and T. Barreira (2017) **Determinants of Labor Unionization in the World**. Mackenzie University, Annals of Mackenzies's I Economic Freedom Conference.

B. Ottoni and T. Barreira (2021) [Methodology for Generating Compatible Past Estimates of PNAD Contínua](#). Estudos Econômicos USP, v. 51, p. 759-782;

## OTHER WORKS

### ESSAYS

T. Barreira (2024) [O papel das tradições socioculturais no desenvolvimento econômico - Parte I](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2024) [A consciência do mal em Baudelaire](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2023) [Ortega y Gasset e paralelos entre Brasil e Espanha](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2023) [Nostalgia: Melancolia e Esperança](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2023) [Santiago de Compostela e a Formação do Imaginário Cultural Espanhol](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2023) [As Categorias de Aristóteles](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2023) [O Que Há de Errado com a Ciência Econômica?](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2023) [As Origens Esotéricas do Pensamento de Descartes](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2022) [A Violência como Mito Fundador segundo René Girard](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2022) [Por que nos apaixonamos? O desejo amoroso na obra de Stendhal](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2022) [O que é ser feliz? A noção de Virtude em Sócrates](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2022) [A Anima Mundi e o Deus da Imanência](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2022) [O Exílio do Eros e a Nostalgia Humana](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2021) [O sonho de Descartes e o mecanicismo das ciências modernas](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2021) [Os paralelos entre a teoria do desejo de René Girard e o pensamento hegeliano](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

T. Barreira (2013) [Catolicismo e Capitalismo: a crítica distributivista em Chesterton versus a apologia austríaca em Thomas Woods](#). Instituto Ágora Perene;

## PODCASTS/INTERVIEWS

[O pensamento marxista e seus fundamentos teóricos](#) com Profa. Marize Schons (Federal University of Rio Grande do Sul). Nov/2023.

[O projeto de poder russo e suas raízes espirituais e ideológicas](#) com Cristian Derosa. Jun/2023

[Filosofia, Comunidade e Espaço Público](#). Prof. Carlos Frederico Silveira (Catholic University of Petrópolis). May/2023

[Os Saberes Tradicionais da Psicologia](#). Leandro Santtos. Dec/2022

[A Metafísica Clássica nos Dias Atuais](#). Prof. Renato Moraes (Federal University of Rio de Janeiro). Nov/2022

[A Metodologia das Ciências Sociais e as Transformações no Brasil e Mundo](#). Prof. Lucas Rodrigues Azambuja (IBMEC/MG). May/2023

[A Paideia – O que os gregos têm de especial?](#) Prof. Marcus Porto (La Sapienza University of Rome). Feb/2023

## CERTIFICATES

- Latin Course Completion Module I (Schola Clasica). [Certificate Link](#).
- International Conference on "New Technologies and the Future of Work in the Global South"; 17-19 July 2023, New Delhi (ILO/IHD). [Certificate Link](#).
- Participation on The Social-political Thought of Wilhelm Ropke Seminary; 3-5 November 2023, Avila (Juan de Mariana Institute). [Certificate Link](#)
- State-Space Modelling in R (Gades Data Analysis Solutions); 04-29 October 2021. [Certificate Link](#)

## SKILLS

### Languages

- Portuguese – Native Speaker
- English – Advanced (Reads, writes and speaks well);
- Spanish – Intermediate (Reads and speaks well);
- French – Basic (Reads reasonably);
- Latin – Basic (Reads Little);